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DATE

October 8, 2019
TO:

All Respondents of Record

FROM:

Mary Enderlin
RE:

Responses to Questions and Clarifications 

Service Center Black/White Digital Copy Machines, Rental and Maintenance Contract, RFP # PRCH20REG0006.
The following Request for Quotes (RFP) questions, answers and clarifications are provided to those who have reviewed the Connecticut General Assembly’s RFQ for the Service Center Color Copy Machines, Rental and Maintenance.
Please note the deadline for receipt of all responses is October 11, 2019, in the Office of Legislative Management, Room 5100, 300 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut, 06106.

Thank you for your interest.
JOINT COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
1. What Models are the 3 units that you currently use? 
A:    All three machines are RICOH Pro 8110se. 
2. What model Plockmatics do you currently use?  Do they have Trim Module? Fold Module?  
A:
Two of the machines have the Plockmatic 350 Production Booklet Maker and they do have the trim module and the fold module.
3. Expiration date of your current lease?
A:
Current lease expires 12/31/2019.
4. Current Average Monthly Volume on each unit, if available?
A:
The average volume for the first unit is 78,818, average volume for the second unit is 65,046 and average volume for the third unit is 51,082.
5. Will the CGA be signing a “lease”?
A:
Yes.
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